



Mr Michael Sutherland
General Manager NSW
Tomingley Gold Operations Pty Ltd
PO Box 59
TOMINGLEY NSW 2869

14/04/2022

Dear Mr Sutherland

**Tomingley Gold Project – Proposed Modification 6 (MP09_0155 MOD 6)
Submissions Report**

The public exhibition of the proposed modification to the Tomingley Gold Project concluded on Wednesday 13 April 2022.

The Department is awaiting additional government agency advice from the Resources Regulator and will notify you when it becomes available and is published on the Department's website.

The Department requests that you prepare and submit a Submissions Report detailing your response to issues raised in submissions and agency advice. The Submissions Report must be prepared having regard to the *State significant development guidelines - preparing a submissions report*.

All the submissions and agency advice can be viewed on the Department's website
<https://www.planningportal.nsw.gov.au/major-projects/projects/mod-6-increase-rsf1-capacity>.

If you have any questions, please contact Emily Murray, who can be contacted on 02 8837 6041.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'SOD'.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments
as delegate for the Planning Secretary